Simmons, Michelle
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From: Cody Schatz <Schatz@EAengineers.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:54 PM
To: Simmons, Michelle
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC License 49-23182-01 Amendment Request: Additional
Information Needed - Control #612451
Attachments: nrc Itr 7-29-19.pdf

Dear Michelle,
Please see the attached letter in response to your email below.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,
Cody
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Cody Schatz, PE & LS (WY) 5

902 13" Street | P.O. Box 1900 | Cody, WY 82414
Office: 307-587-4911 | Cell: 307-272-3594 | Fax: 307-587-2596
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*CONFIDENTIALITY AND COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Engineering Associates (EA) cannot
guarantee security of this electronic transmission or attachments. Information included or attached is copyrighted. In no event shall the recipient copy or use any of the
concepts, plans, drawings, specifications, designs, models, reports, photographs, computer software, surveys, calculations, construction and other data, documents, and
processes included herein or attached to this email for any purpose other than those stated or in relation to any other manner or for any other project without the prior written
permission of EA. If you believe you received the email in error, or are not the intended recipient, you should delete this email and all attachments, and notify us immediately

From: Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Cody Schatz <Schatz@EAengineers.com>

Subject: NRC License 49-23182-01 Amendment Request: Additional Information Needed

Mr. Schatz,

You requested to add a portable gauge (Troxler 2401) to your license. In order to process your request, we
need some additional information.

Please provide the manufacturer and model number for each sealed source contained in the Troxler 2401
portable gauge. Also, specify the possession limit for each nuclide contained in the Troxler 2401 portable
gauge (i.e., XXX mCi per source, XXX mCi total).

Please provide this information by August 5, 2019. Please reference mail control number 612451 in your
response. Your response should be on letterhead, sign and dated. You may submit your response by email



as a pdf. attachment. If you have any questions, please feel free to send me an e-mail or call me at 817-200-
1590.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Michelle Simmons
Health Physicist

1600 East Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, Texas 76011
817-200-1590



ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

ENGINEERINGWYOMING.COM

July 29, 2019

Michelle Simmons

Health Physicist

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511

RE: Mail Control Number 612451
Dear Ms. Simmons;
As requested, find following the sealed source information regarding the Troxler Model
2401 Density Gauge, S/N 2501 regarding our request for license amendment:
modifications to our current license. In summary, these modifications are as follows:
Manufacturer: Troxler Laboratories
Source S/N: RB-4229
Source Type: Ra226-Be
Source Limit: 2.5 mCi
Date of Measurement: 10/25/1977

Should you need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES

Sl

Cody A. Schatz, PE & LS
Radiation Safety Officer

cc:  City of Powell
Troxler File

M:\NRC\Troxler Disposal Model 2401 City of Powell\nrc itr 7-26-19.docx
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